
From: Jackson, Danielle (PTAB)
To: Luchesi, Kenneth
Cc: Breetz, Robert M.; Sauer, Joseph M.; Cochran, David B.; dabdelnour@honigman.com; tflory@honigman.com;

dthomas@honigman.com; Cannon, Kulunie; Swift, Erica
Subject: RE: IPR2020-00777 -- Petitioner"s LEAP Request and Verification
Date: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 8:57:38 AM

Good afternoon,
 
Petitioner’s request that Robert M. Breetz be permitted to
participate in the oral hearing as a LEAP practitioner is granted. 
Petitioner is granted an additional fifteen minutes of argument time
during the oral hearing.  For guidance regarding LEAP, please visit
the USPTO website:  www.uspto.gov/leap.
 
V/R
 
J. Danielle Jackson
(571) 270.0629//Miss:Ms::She:Her
Virgina – Eastern Time Zone
 
From: Luchesi, Kenneth <kluchesi@JonesDay.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 1:03 PM
To: PTAB Hearings <PTABHearings@USPTO.GOV>
Cc: Breetz, Robert M. <rbreetz@jonesday.com>; Sauer, Joseph M. <jmsauer@JonesDay.com>;
Cochran, David B. <dcochran@JonesDay.com>; dabdelnour@honigman.com; tflory@honigman.com;
dthomas@honigman.com
Subject: IPR2020-00777 -- Petitioner's LEAP Request and Verification
 
CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO. PLEASE CONSIDER THE SOURCE before
responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

 
Dear PTAB,
 
In connection with the oral argument currently scheduled for July 13, 2021 at 1:00 pm in IPR2020-
000777, please find attached the LEAP request and verification form for Petitioner’s counsel, Robert
Breetz.  Please let me know if you require any further information.
 
Best regards,
Kenny Luchesi
 
Kenneth S. Luchesi
Partner
JONES DAY® - One Firm Worldwide℠
North Point, 901 Lakeside Ave.
Cleveland, Ohio 44114
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Office +1.216.586.7059
Email: kluchesi@jonesday.com
 
***This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is private,
confidential, or protected by attorney-client or other privilege. If you received this e-mail in
error, please delete it from your system without copying it and notify sender by reply e-mail,
so that our records can be corrected.***
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UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE 
 
 

BEFORE THE PATENT TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD 
 
 

MOTHERSON INNOVATIONS CO., LTD., 
Petitioner 

v. 

MAGNA MIRRORS OF AMERICA, INC.,  
Patent Owner 

 
 

   IPR2020-00777 

   Patent 10,261,648 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LEAP PRACTITIONER REQUEST FOR ORAL HEARING 
PARTICIPATION AND VERIFICATION FORM 
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LEAP REQUEST FOR ORAL HEARING PARTICIPATION 
 

On behalf of Motherson Innovations Co., Ltd., I request that LEAP 

practitioner Robert Breetz participate in the oral hearing in the  above-

captioned proceeding on its scheduled date, as noted below. 

 
Hearing Date:1 July 13, 2021 

 

Requester: Kenneth Luchesi 
 

Email: kluchesi@jonesday.com  
 

Telephone: 216-586-7059   

Firm: Jones Day   

Address:     901 Lakeside Ave   

    Cleveland, OH 44114 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Date:  June 24, 2021      /Kenneth Luchesi/  
 

(Signature) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

1 Practitioners may submit a LEAP request and verification form in a given proceeding 
only after the Board has assigned an oral hearing date in the case. If a hearing date has 
not been assigned, the request will be denied as premature, and the LEAP practitioner 
must re-submit the request and verification form after a hearing date is assigned. 
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LEAP PRACTITIONER VERIFICATION FORM2 
 

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I, Robert M. Breetz, hereby verify and 

affirm that I am eligible to participate in the Legal Experience and 

Advancement Program (LEAP). 

By this statement, I affirm that I have three or fewer substantive oral 

hearing arguments before a federal tribunal, including PTAB, and seven or 

fewer years of experience as a licensed attorney or patent agent. 

I declare/verify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United 

States of America that the foregoing is true and correct. 

 
 

 

Date:  June 24, 2021     /Robert M. Breetz/ 
 

(Signature) 
 

LEAP Practitioner:   Robert M. Breetz    

Email:  rbreetz@jonesday.com   

Telephone: 216-586-7213    

Firm: Jones Day    

Address: 901 Lakeside Ave    

    Cleveland, OH 44114 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2 A LEAP practitioner is not required to use this template to submit a LEAP request or 
verify LEAP eligibility. If a LEAP practitioner elects not to use this template, however, 
the information covered by this template must be provided in the request and/or 
verification statement. 
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